# Lahainaluna High School Daily X-Bulletin

TODAY IS WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 23, 2019 REGULAR Schedule: 5, PO'OKELA, RECESS, 6, 7, LUNCH, 1

### PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY END OF LUNCH AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOjon\_shigaki@notes.k12.hi.us

## DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Attention Seniors, today during your pookela you will be receiving your fundraiser tickets that will be sold for Malasadas at the I Ka Nani O Lele festival. If you do not receive your tickets or have questions, please stop by Mr. H's room. Any senior not returning unsold tickets or money will be placed on withholds. Money is due by the end of the day Monday, Nov. 4th

Senior quotes and baby pictures are due TODAY Wednesday 10/23/19 by 2pm. Senior quotes can be picked up outside of the SAC office on the wall. If Aunty Pakalana is not in her office, return quotes to Aunty Anela in the Registrar's Office.

Yearbook Senior baby pictures can be sent to sshim20@lahaina.k12.hi.us by Wednesday

Attention JV and Varsity Football players: There is song practice with Aunty Lori this afternoon 1:30pm at the Cafeteria. Please be prompt. Mahalo!

Marching Band Festival: Come and support our Luna Marching Band TONIGHT Wednesday, October 23rd 6:00pm at War Memorial Stadium. Maui High School will also be there as they are set to travel to California for a Marching Band Competition. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our Varsity and Junior Varsity Cheerleaders as they compete in the 2019 MIL Cheer Competition on Saturday October 26th 2pm at Kamehameha High School Gym. I mua Lahainaluna!

October is National Bullying Prevention Month. Lahainaluna will participate in the prevention of bullying and being a part of the change. (IUWEChange Lahaina) is led by senior, Kailee Badua as part of her senior project PBA. Save the date: On Wednesday, November 6th, Kailee will do her presentation at the library during lunch and there will be a rally alongside the football locker room afterschool that day. Today's challenge is: Make eye contact with three people and smile at them.

<u>Are you fluent in at least one other language than English?</u> The Hawai'i State Board of Education recognizes that speaking more than just one language is a valuable skill, worthy of respect. The Seal of Biliteracy was established to recognize those graduating seniors who speak BOTH of the state's official languages OR one of the two languages as well as another language. The Seal of Biliteracy is awarded upon graduation. In order to receive the Seal of Biliteracy applicants must:

1. Be a graduating senior enrolled in a Hawai'i public or charter school;

2. Demonstrate a minimum overall 3.0 Grade Point Average (GPA) upon graduation;

3. Successfully complete courses required for English Language Arts or Hawaiian Language

Arts for a high school graduation diploma with a minimum 3.0 GPA upon graduation; and

4. a. Attain a score of "5" or above for one or more of the world language assessments (the list is available on the application)

#### OR

b. Attain a rating of intermediate-mid level on the HIDOE-approved 'Olelo Hawai'i assessment, OR the American Sign Language Proficiency Interview (ASLPI) OR other HIDOE-approved ASL assessment

Applications for Class of 2020 applicants shall be submitted online at <u>bit.ly/HISeal2020App</u> NO LATER THAN Friday, November 15, 2019, at 11:59 p.m. Please email Ms. Olson (<u>ashley.olson@k12.hi.us</u>) if you have further questions.

#### **COUNSELORS CORNER:**

**College Mini Fair:** Lahainaluna High School will be hosting a college mini fair TODAY Wednesday, October 23rd at the library from 1:00pm to 2:00pm. If you are going to attend, please ask your teacher if he or she is taking the class up to library. If he/she is not, ask if you could attend. Remember to get a pass or you will be denied access.

#### Hey LHS Students!

## The largest college fair on Maui is TONIGHT, Wednesday, October 23 at Maui High School.

The schedule is as follows:

4:45-5:30: College Planning Workshops for grades 9, 10, 11, 12 5:30-6:15: Financial Aid 101 or NCAA Eligibility 5:30-7:30: College Fair

All students are encouraged to register for the College Fair before attending the event. After registering you will be given a barcode that each college you visit at the college fair, will scan to receive your information. Otherwise you will waste precious time filling out Interest Cards by hand at every colleges' table. To register, the URL is <u>https://app.strivescan.com/students</u> or go to our website . For more information, please see Miss Kristy at the College and Career Center.

#### **CLUB CHATTER:**

Attention all Rotary Interact members we have a meeting this Friday, October 25 at 12:25pm in Mrs. Dicker's room. We will be putting together the Halloween goodie bags. Please remember to drop off your Halloween goodie bag items to Mrs. Dicker as soon as possible so the Interact board can organize them for our meeting.

**Anime Club:** For students who are going to the Japanese & Anime Club Halloween Get-together this Sunday, there will be a meeting this Friday at K-101 during lunch. If you are unable to attend due to other meetings, ask our officers, sensei, or your friend who attended the meeting. Just a reminder that permission forms are due this Friday at lunch. If you have any questions, ask our officers or sensei Shigaki. Thank you!

#### SPORTS SHORTS:

Congratulations to Nixon Moffatt who finished 5th in the MIL JV Cross Country Championships this past Saturday at King Kekaulike High School. Other boys finishers were Camden Fugate-11th place and Aiden Brown-33rd place. For the girls, Arabella Silao was the high finisher in 25th place and Jenaveve Jackson 39th place. Thank you all for your hard work! I mua Lahainaluna!

BREAKFAST/SNACK: PLAIN BAGEL WITH CREAM CHEESE, PORK LINKS, APPLE JUICE OR CEREAL CHOICE WITH TOAST. LUNCH: CREOLE MACARONI, VEGGIE STICKS, SALAD BAR AND FRUIT CHOICE. CAFETERIA MONITORS: Please report 30 minutes prior to Lunch. Failure to report may result in detention hours. TODAY'S MONITORS ARE: Kelvin Lam, Destiny Larrobis, Yuna Lee, Lacie Leon. Thursday's monitors are: Jennyfer Linares-Zapata, Maria Lindquist, Danson Lindsey, Marissa Lisk.